
 
From: McGee, Brian  
Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2016 12:16 PM 
To: Dillon, Robert T <DillonR@cofc.edu> 
Cc: Auerbach, Mike <auerbachmj@cofc.edu>; Hillenius, Willem Jacob <HilleniusW@cofc.edu>; Pope, Ed 
<popeeb@cofc.edu> 
Subject: Opportunity to Persuade 
 
Dr. Dillon: 
 
As you noted this morning, one page of an email string was missing from the attachments I supplied in 
my memorandum to you of February 18, 2016.  The same memo and other documents are supplied in 
the file attached to this message, with the full email string included.   
 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
Brian 
 

Brian McGee 
Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs 
College of Charleston 
66 George Street 
Charleston, SC 29424 
o 843.953.5527 
f 843.953.5840 
 
 


